

CAP Actions

Item	Notes
2.	<p><u>ACTION:</u> Sgt Welch undertook to follow up on the issues highlighted below:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Saltash – when will the monthly crime reports be resumed for Town and Parish Councils?

STC: The Administration Department has been in contact with Sgt Jon Welch.

Sgt Welch has confirmed relevant data and figures will be provided by 1st of each month in time for FTC.

Item	Notes
3.	<p><u>ACTION:</u> Housing information was requested to establish how the CAP is faring compared to the rest of Cornwall in terms of affordable housing storage (rental and purchase).</p> <p><u>ACTION:</u> Health/ICB – That the CAP considers setting up a Focus Group on access to services, should this be an agreed CAP priority.</p> <p><u>ACTION:</u> Feedback to be collated and used to start developing the CAP Priority Action Plan, in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and relevant stakeholders, focusing on how the CAP can practically take the priorities forward and considering any Cornwall-wide CAP implications.</p>

Item	Notes
7.	<p><u>ACTION:</u> CLO to meet Chair and Vice Chair to reflect on the CAP Sub-Groups following discussion on the revised priorities. CLO to write to the CAP to clarify the Sub-Groups and their aims, and to seek/confirm interested parties to join the Sub-Groups.</p>

Item	Notes
8.	<p><u>ACTION:</u> A38 – Cornwall Cllr Armand Toms outlined a motion he is submitting to Full Council on 19.09.23 to recommend that Cornwall Council carried out a full design for improvements and safety on the A38 as it has done on the A30 (twice) and the St Austell Link Road. The motion asks that the design be in three sections Saltash to Trerulefoot, Trerulefoot to Dobwalls, Dobwalls to Bodmin.</p> <p>Agreed a letter in support of the motion on behalf of the CAP would be sent to Cllr Toms.</p>

Item	Notes
8.	<p><u>ACTION:</u> Town and Parish Council/partner updates – template.</p> <p>It was suggested that updates be circulated in advance of the CAP meetings to highlight issues of wider relevance to the CAP/best practice/project activity etc.</p> <p>CLO to explore a suitable template for circulation to the CAP.</p>

Item	Notes
10.	<p>Schedule of CAP Meetings</p> <p>The proposed dates were agreed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tuesday 5 December 2023 – virtual • Tuesday 5 March 2024

End of report.